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MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20655

February 17, 1982

Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Commissioner Roberts

William J. Dircks
Executive Director for Operations

DAILY STAFF NOTES - FEBRUARY 16, 1982 (ADDENDUM)

The following item should be added to the NRR portion of the Daily Staff
Notes for February 16, 1982:

6. SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATICN, UNIT 2

An operating license was issued on February 16 to the Southern
California Edison Company for initial operating of its San Onofre
Nuclear Generating Station, Unit 2 facility located at San Clemente,

California.

In accordarce with the Partial Initial Decision of the

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board, dated January 11, 1982, the
licensee is restricted to operation at or below 5% of full power

(162.5 Mwt).

1967.

Unit 1 at the same site has been in operation since

The operating license was issued frn'lowing completion of the staff
review of all outstanding items related to operation at or below

5% power, including the interim resvlts of an independent seismic
design verification review. This review is being performed by
Torrey Pines Technology, a subsidiary of the General Atomic Company

(GA).

#HERE

8603310349 860210

PDR FOIA
HANAUE

R85-778 PDR



